

Raymond School Board Meeting  
Wednesday, September 5, 2018, 5:45 PM  
Raymond High School Media Center  
**WORKING** Agenda

- I. 5:45 PM Call to Order: Joseph Saulnier, Chair
- II. Proof of Posting: Joseph Saulnier, Chair
- III. Pledge of Allegiance
- IV. Non-Public Session RSA 91-A:3 II (b)
- V. 6:00 PM Public Input
- VI. Business
  - 6:20 PM A. Overnight Field Trip Request \_\_\_\_\_ Action  
RHS Student Council Waterville Valley Leadership Conference  
  
*RHS Student Council Advisor Liz Downes and students will be presenting their request for an overnight field trip to Waterville Valley, November 9-10, for the NH Association of Student Councils State Conference.*  
  
*This is a field trip that occurs regularly each fall, with the goals and format remaining very constant from year to year. Given that, I'd like to ask the School Board to consider waiving [Policy IJOA](#) for this field trip only, so that annual approval will not be needed each fall. The students will still be asked to report to the Board after they go on the field trip.*
  - 6:35 PM B. Presidential Roundtable Discussion \_\_\_\_\_ Information  
Raymond Coalition for Youth  
  
*Raymond Coalition for Youth's Celeste Clark and Savannah Coomey traveled to the White House for the announcement of Drug Free Community Grants. RCFY receives funding from this federally sponsored program and they were invited to attend due to some of the great work they've done in our community. Celeste and Savannah have been invited to attend this meeting to talk with the Board about the experience meeting the President for this roundtable discussion.*
  - 6:50 PM C. Principals'/Curriculum Opening Day Reports \_\_\_\_\_ Information  
  
[RHS Report](#)  
  
[IHGMS Report](#)  
  
[LRES Report](#)  
  
[Curriculum Report](#)
  - 7:15 PM D. Curriculum, Instruction, and Assessment:  
The Work Underway \_\_\_\_\_ Information

[See a presentation from Curriculum Coordinator Mike Whaland here.](#)

Below are some additional documents that will be linked and viewed during the presentation at the meeting:

[LRES Work Study Practices Rubric](#)

[IHGMS Work Study Practices Rubric](#)

[RHS Work Study Practices Rubric](#)

[Alternative Curriculum Mapping Template](#)

7:30 PM E. Updated Building Principal Job Description \_\_\_\_\_ Action

*As we transition to a new elementary school principal, I thought it would be a good time to review and update the job description for our building principals. Previously, there has been a separate job description for each building principal. I, and our principals, agree that the jobs at each school are not substantively different and that one job description for the position of principal makes sense. I've incorporated aspects from each into one job description applicable to any of our building principals.*

[Proposed new job description](#)

[Current LRES principal job description](#)

[Current IHGMS principal job description](#)

[Current RHS principal job description](#)

7:45 PM F. Nominations/Resignations \_\_\_\_\_ Action

*As reviewed during non-public session.*

8:05 PM G. NHSBA Call for Resolutions \_\_\_\_\_ Action

[See the attached Call for Resolutions.](#)

*The NHSBA Delegate Assembly is January 26, 2019. NHSBA is accepting resolution proposals from member school boards. If you have a resolution that you would like the School Board to consider proposing, please bring your recommendation to this meeting.*

[\(Click here to see continuing resolutions, FYI.\)](#)

VII. 8:15 PM Committee Reports

VIII. 8:25 PM Superintendent's Report

IX. 8:35 PM Correspondence/Other

X. Manifest Signing

XI. Adjournment